

2021-2022 RN-to-BSN Program Special Workshop April 8, 2022 Nursing Department					
Meeting Date:	Minutes by:				
Facilitator	B. Holbrook				
Participants	 Faculty: M. Jenner; S. Steiner; Dr. M. Weiner; Dr. J. Settanni; Dr. K. Blades, H. Goodwin; G. Deane Staff & Leadership: Dr. T. Such, Dean SoHP; J. Davis, Chair; B. Holbrook, Prog. Director; Dr. T. Hays, Advisor; M. Mondello, Adm. Asst. 				

Call to order – (3:15 pm)				
Minutes: March 11, 2022		3/11/2022 draft minutes will be mailed to Faculty and Staff for edits and approval.		
Agenda Item	Presenter	Discussion	Action	Responsible
			Due Date	Party
1) ASN graduates B term		1) Faculty willing to revisit topic - may be willing to allow B term	Will	Faculty and
admission after NCLEX		admission for students to take NUR 3805 Professional Roles and NUR	discuss	Staff
2) ASN enrolled students	B. Holbrook	3870 Informatics as the first classes the newly admitted ASN graduates	further at	
taking RN-to-BSN courses		who have passed NCLEX would take; need to have 15 RN-to-BSN	Fall	
3) ASN student email about B		students (FSW policy) during B term to hold the NUR 3805 Professional	meeting	
term admission and starting		Roles course. Faculty remain concerned that ASN graduates need to		
RN-to-BSN Program after		concentrate on passing NCLEX after ASN graduation and not be		
NCLEX		distracted by RN-to-BSN course deadlines until ASN pass rates are		
		improved.		
		2) Faculty feel that in order to consider allowing ASN students take		
		RN-to-BSN classes they would need an official policy in place at FSW		
		(like an official dual track)		
		-Faculty would like to know that a dual track (ASN and RN-to-BSN)	5/31/22	B. Holbrook
		would be allowed by the FL Dept. of Education for State College RN-to-		



		BSN programs with specific qualifying criteria. B. Holbrook will follow up. -Felt that the ASN students that took RN-to-BSN courses during the pilot period needed a lot more attention from the Faculty; students were not used to the independence of RN-to-BSN courses required		
		and expected more guidance from the course faculty -would like course sections for just ASN students who are taking RN- to-BSN courses with fewer than 29 students as the max number due to the extra attention ASN students need.		
		3) Shared with Faculty student email regarding taking BSN courses at UCF while enrolled in FSW ASN Program		
Agenda Item	Presenter	Discussion	Action Due Date	Responsible Party
Fall 2022 Textbooks	B. Holbrook	Textbook deadline for Fall 2022 for Follett Bookstore is April 15, 22. Faculty are currently reviewing textbooks for NUR 3655 Multicultural and NUR 3870 Informatics G. Deane, M. Jenner, Dr. K. Blades & Dr. M. Weiner. All other textbooks have been entered in the Follett Discovery site for Fall 2022. Faculty ask to let B. Holbrook know as soon as a decision about the Multicultural and Informatics textbook is made.	ASAP	Faculty
	Presenter	Discussion	Action Due Date	Responsible Party
Student Learning Outcomes identified in course assignments	B. Holbrook	B. Holbrook passed out crosswalk of 8 EOP SLO for RN-to-BSN Program, AACN Essentials 2008, QSEN to identify which assignments / projects / exam measure SLO. Faculty need to also identify if the concept is introductory, reinforcing or mastering. Faculty decided to work on this at home and have a follow-up meeting together on/_/22		Faculty
Meeting Adjourned: 16:30				